

Namdar Vali

namdar.vali@gmail.com

+989128887665

[linkedin.com/in/namdarvali](https://www.linkedin.com/in/namdarvali)

Summary

Certified as welding inspector in VT, PT, and UT Advanced in Risk Management, Critical Chain Project Management (CCPM), Lean construction (LC), Earned Value Management, and holder of Civil Engineering BSc and engineering and construction management MSc.

I have 10 years of experience in the construction, and project management field, as a risk and project planner, and project management consultant. During this period, I've also spent a lot of time on welding inspection, construction, and project planning techniques. This was done through writing more than 3 articles. I've done my best to keep them all practical and useful for real-world projects.

Experience

Senior PMO Specialist

SEFI Group

Jan 2022 - Present (7 months +)

Supervisor Engineer

Tehran Construction Engineering (سازمان نظام مهندسی استان تهران)

Mar 2017 - Present (5 years 5 months +)

Executive Engineer

Tehran Construction Engineering (سازمان نظام مهندسی استان تهران)

Mar 2017 - Present (5 years 5 months +)

PMO Manager

Araz Tav Fartak

Aug 2020 - Oct 2021 (1 year 3 months)

Organizational position: reporting directly to the CEO.

Number of team members: 4

Setting up and fully establishing a project management office.

- 1.Preparing and updating Araz Tav Fartak Master Plan for Iran-mall Project.
- 2.Uncertainty analysis in Master Plan and Contractor Plan for extracting different managerial scenarios .
- 3.Preparation of more than 35 information databases for Iran Mall Project(General Area, Commercial Area, Contractor ,etc.).
- 4.Providing the main database for contractor reports.
- 5.Analyze and simulate Risks in Master Plan and Contractor Plan for extracting different managerial scenarios .
- 6.Providing diverse reports.

7. Providing Delay Protocol in Iran-mall Project(Part of Claim Protocol).



Head Of Business Planning

Jahan Tejarat Tat

Jun 2020 - Jul 2020 (2 months)



Project Management Officer (PMO)

Jahan Tejarat Tat

Aug 2019 - Jun 2020 (11 months)

Organizational position: reporting directly to the CEO.

Number of team members: 7

1. Creating and managing SQL and access databases for iranmall project logistics.
2. Providing the main database for supplier reports.(More than 20 items).
3. Providing a variety of reports.
4. Providing standard procedures for various work areas such as trading field and ETC.
5. Creation and operation of work automation infrastructure
6. Setting up report servers.
- 7.Launch and manage business intelligence



Civil Executive Expert

Iranmall

May 2019 - Aug 2019 (4 months)

IMCC , Iran Mall Commercial company

- 1.Manage more than 20 contractors.
- 2.Setting up and managing a database for managing contractors ,Remaining work And their situation.



risk and project management officer

Kayson Inc.

Feb 2016 - Apr 2019 (3 years 3 months)

- 1.Preparing and updating kayson Master Plan for Iran-mall Project.
- 2.Uncertainty analysis in Master Plan and Contractor Plan for extracting different managerial scenarios (More than 200 items were analyzed).
- 3.Preparation of more than 20 information databases for Iran Mall Project(General Area, Commercial Area, etc.).
- 4.Providing the main database for contractor reports.(More than 200 items)
- 5.Analyze and simulate Risks in Master Plan and Contractor Plan for extracting different managerial scenarios (More than 200 contracts were simulated & analyzed).
- 6.Providing diverse reports.
7. Providing Kayson Delay Protocol in Iran-mall Project(Part of Claim Protocol).

construction site supervisor

self-employed

Jan 2013 - Jan 2015 (2 years 1 month)



Consultant

Tehran Municipality شهرداری تهران
Jan 2013 - Jan 2015 (2 years 1 month)

Education



Iran University of Science and Technology

Master's Degree, engineering and construction management
2013 - 2015



Islamic Azad University

Bachelor's degree, Civil Engineering
2009 - 2013

Noor Non-Governmental Educational Complex

High School Diploma, Mathematics
2005 - 2009

Licenses & Certifications

Non Destructive Test - Level II ASNT - Ultrasonic Test (UT)

Issued 2013 - Expires 2018

non destructive test - Level II ASNT - Peneterant Test (PT)

Issued 2013 - Expires 2018

non destructive test - Level II ASNT - Visual Test (VT) - ideh azma iranian

Issued Apr 2013 - Expires Apr 2018
450116

welding inspection - ideh azma iranian

Issued Apr 2013 - Expires Apr 2018
450016



iso 9001:2015 - Kayson Inc.



SQL - Sololearn

1060-4720389



C# - Sololearn

4720389-1080

Skills

Civil Engineering • Project Management • Construction • Reporting & Analysis • Project Planning
• Engineering • Contract Management • Research • Construction Management • Earned Value
Management